
 
 

 

 

 

March 8, 2021 
 
 
 
 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 

RE:  Notice of Work Complete / Sprint 
EM-SPRINT-077-191125 
Location:  640 Hilliard St, Manchester CT 
TMO Site No: CT52XC028_DOMU 

 SBA Site No: CT13063-A  
 
 
Members of the Siting Council: 

On behalf of Sprint (now Sprint/T-Mobile), SBA Communications hereby notifies Council that 
work has been completed at the aforementioned telecommunications facility. 

Requested documentation is attached, along with Council’s acknowledgement of Notice to 
Modify. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Kri Pelletier  
Site Development Specialist  
SBA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 
134 Flanders Rd., Suite 125 
Westborough  MA 01581 
203.446.7700 + C 
kpelletier@sbasite.com 
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  September 15, 2020 

Kri Pelletier 
Site Development Specialist II 
SBA Communications Corporation 
134 Flanders Road, Suite 125 
Westborough, MA 01581 

RE:  PE Close Out Letter 
Sprint Site Name: SBA Hillard 
Sprint Site ID: CT52XC028  
Site Address: 640 Hilliard Street 
 Manchester, CT 06040 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Infinigy has conducted a post construction review of the above-mentioned site. Infinigy has 
been obtained as a third-party post construction reviewer and as such, we have conducted a 
final review of the proposed installation for the sole purpose to verify that the installation was 
completed in accordance with the site plans and mount analysis (completed by others).   

Based on our review of the Signed and Sealed Engineering Drawings for this site completed by 
Proterra Design Group, LLC (Revision 3, Dated 11/12/19), the ‘Mount Structural Analysis Report’ 
completed by Destek Engineering, and contractor-provided As-Built Drawings & closeout 
photos, the following items deviate from the original design: 

(3) proposed Mimo antennas not installed. Alternatively, (3) existing Clearwire antennas 
and RRHs to remain. 
(6) proposed 800 MHZ RRH’s not installed.  Alternatively, (3) 850 MHZ Nokia AHCC RRH’s 
installed. 
Proposed RRH’s (1900 and 850) were installed behind position 1 antenna. 

These deviations have been reviewed and approved by the Mount Structure EOR (EFI Global, 
Inc., formerly known as Destek), and therefore it is the opinion of Infinigy that the site was built in 
general conformance with the site plans as prepared by Proterra Design Group.  

Please free to contact me at (518) 690-0790 if you have any questions or require additional 
information.     

Sincerely, 
John Stevens, P.E. 
Infinigy Engineering, PLLC 
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